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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2010-05-06 17:24:46 PDT
RE FL SOS - LZ order # 8094813
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bhvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient {or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without notice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 6:59 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW.EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

T TO: Registration Section
Division of Corparations

- supsEcT: BONNEL ENTERPRISES LLC
> (Narme Gf Limited Liability Company)

- The enelosed Articles of Amendment and foe(s) are submitted for filing.

-+ . Please retuen all correspondence concaming this matier to the following:

Barbara Dang

{Name af Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

(Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

{Addresa)
Los Angseles. CA 90028
‘(Ciy/State and Zip Coda)
" For further information conceming this macer, please call:
e Barbara-Dang. _ at 323 —-962-8500
T {Name of Person) {Area Code & Daylime Telephone Number)
Enclosed is o check. for the folkowing amcunt:
[s25.00 FilingFee  [[}$30.00 Filing Fee & {7]555.00 Filing Tee & [CJs60.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Status, Certified Copy Cerlificate of Starus &
(additional copy is enclosed) ‘Certifiexd Copy ’
{additional copy is enclosed)
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section
Drivision of Corporations - Divigion of Comorations
P.0O. Box 6327 Clifion Building:
Tallahiasaee, FI1. 32314 2661 Exceutivo Centor Cirgle

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
BONNEL ENTERPRISES LLC
Name of the Limited Liab Com as ft now A s on_QHF records.

Morida Limt wbilily Company

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 4/23/2010 and assigned
Florida document number_L10000043551

This amendment Is submitted to amend the. following:

"A. Hamending same, gnter the pew name of the limited labilitv company here:

The new name must be distinguishable,and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the destigration “LLC™ or. the abbreviation
“a.rLen

B. If amending the registered agent and/or registercd -office address on our recerds, enter the npme of the gew
v¢pistered agent and/or the new vegistered office address here:

v <Ny o New-Repistered-Apent— —-Lorenrd-Katfman _TmTmn
New Registored Office Addross: 2232 Skp Way
(Enter Florida street address)
Wauchula , Florida 33873
(City) (Zip Code}

Iherehy. accept the appolniment us regisiered ugent and agree to.act in this capaciiy. 1 further.agree to comply witk
the-provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and compiefe per;fbrmance af my duties, and I am familiar with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for-in Chapier 608, F.S. Or, ifthis document is.
being filed to merely reflact a change in-the.ragistered office address, : hereby confirm that:the limited liabilisy

company has been rorified in writing of this change.
A D feeforioe

(Ir Chdpging Regmcnﬂl Aglgﬁ(.,

Pagelof2
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To: PageS5ofs 2010-05-06 17:25:.05 PDT 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

if amending the Maoagers or Managing Members on our-recards, eater the title, name, sud address of each Manager
or Managing Member being added or reypoved from our records:

MGR = Mansager
MGRM = Munaging Member

Title Ame Address Type of Aciion

Fladd
] Remove

[ ] Add
D Remwve

[ Jadd
D Remuove

] Add
[ }Remove

[Cadd
[ JRemnve

D. If amending any other information, enter chagge(s) here: (deeach additional sheews, if necessary.}

el ¢
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U VA ,t—,. . 2010 . : ~

- ‘8 bfw d AA&%{W 2]
g Hn"e & wrembet otAlhorited rupzé,qhuatwe of a member ro-
Loren J. Kaufman e

Typed or printed rame of sipnee
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Filing Fee: $25.00



